

## **ĐINH VẠN VĨNH PHÁT**

|                |   |
|----------------|---|
| Gender         | Male  |
| Date of birth  | 28 - 07 - 1982                                  |
| Marital status | Married   |
| Mobile         | 0938 22 39 77                                   |
| Email          | dinhvinhphat@yahoo.com                          |
| Contact        | 49/5E Quang Trung St, Ward 8, Go Vap Dist. HCMC |

## **EDUCATION**

|  |                                    |
|--|------------------------------------|
| University of Science Ho Chi Minh City | Bachelor of Information Technology |
|--|------------------------------------|

## **CERTIFICATES**

Bachelor's Degree Information Technology  
AWS Certified Developer Associate  
AWS Certified Solution Architect Professional  
AWS Certified Solution Architect Associate  
AWS Certified SysOps Administrator  
Microsoft Certified System Engineer  
Cisco Certified Network Associate

## **SKILLS**

- Consult, compose and present cloud infrastructure and security solution on AWS to clients
- Setup cloud infrastructure on AWS environment to clients
- Experienced, hand-on with Docker, Infrastructure as Code (CloudFormation) and Configuration as Code (Ansible)
- Experienced AWS CI/CD and have knowledge Jenkins tool
- Experienced with managing database system (MS SQL)
- Co-operate with business consultant team to improve the lifecycle of service – from inception and design including support client for deployment, operation.
- In-depth knowledge about IT such as business workflow, software and IT system
- Communicate confidently in English with customers and good writing in English
- Time management and planning, organizing skill
- Multitasking and analytics
- Consulting and satisfying
- Presentation
- Solving issues
- Independent or team work
- Creating and maintenance relationships

## **PERSONAL SUMMARY**

Desire to use many years working experiences and in-depth knowledge of IT, combined them with a strong understanding of the business needs of enterprises to provision the best IT solutions, IT services and supported service to customers. I finished getting AWS Certified Developer Associate, AWS

Certified Solution Architect Professional, AWS Certified Solution Architect Associate, AWS Certified SysOps Administrator certificates and going to get any IT certificates which are useful for company business needs. I also completed Python course and be able to understand and write some small bash script. I also finished studying Ansible, Docker, Jenkins courses as well. I have good knowledge and experiences about Linux, networking, security as well. Willing to co-operate with colleagues to deliver best IT services to the customers.

To get the only purpose: bring more value to company.

Now looking for a new and challenging position, which will make best use of my existing skills, in-depth knowledge and experience and also further my personal and professional development.

## **WORKING EXPERIENCES**

**6/2018 – Now            TRG International Co., Ltd**  
**Position:            IT Manager cum Cloud Consultant**

Consulting AWS infrastructure for client based on their business needs as presale. Setup and manage AWS infrastructure services as AWS VPC, EC2, S3, EFS, Load balancer, AutoScaling, Elastic Beanstalk, Route53...on AWS environment for clients. Initial operating system build, agent installation, operating system level backups. Manage system administration security access. Install anti-virus software on operating system servers. Manage SunSystems application hosted on EC2s and provision technical support for customer. Installing patch jobs for SunSystems application every month. Monitoring and reporting SunSystems application use information, capacity and consumption performance metrics.

Managing local IT system.

**9/2017 – 6/2018        1CLOUDSTAR**

**Position:            Presale**

- Support sale to consult and get new contracts with TNT, DEK, Beckman Coulter, Tiki, CCB Bank, AIA, VietJet, DeHeus... (AWS Direct Connect + Cloud managed service...).
- Consulting AWS cloud services for potential customers.
- Technical support for key clients.
- Prepare seminars and workshops to potential clients

**3/2005 – 9/2017**

**Major:                Senior System Engineer**

Managing the whole IT infrastructure of the company (foreign bank, enterprise), not only including IT infrastructure which requires highest security, operated smoothly and discipline, but also business software (core banking, ERP etc...) and business workflow.

Consulting IT trends and presenting IT solution which improve labor capacity, reduce operational expense for Board of Director.

Managing IT Projects such as ERP, core securities, banking report system, security solution (firewall, networking machines...)

Implementing IT infrastructure such as firewall, IPS, router and Microsoft Windows Servers for enterprise.

## **WHICH COMPANIES USED TO WORK FOR:**

*9/2012 – 9/2017      BANK SINOPAC*

*6/2011 – 8/2012      SAPPORO VIETNAM LTD., CO*

*7/2008 – 5/2011      HANDICO FINANCE JOINT STOCK COMPANY*

*9/2008 – 5/2009      JSC SECURITIES VSI (Part time job)*

*3/2005 - 6/2008      SPORT MARKETING SOFTWARE CO., LTD. (SMS)*

## **PERSONAL DETAILS**

- Date of Birth: Jul 28th, 1982
- Place of Birth: Da Nang City, Vietnam
- Nationality: Vietnamese
- Gender: Male
- Material: Married
- Religion: No
- Health: Excellent (#1.70cm, 64 kg)
- Recreation Activities: News, Discover Nature, Football ...